

Indicator 11: Timely Initial Evaluations

Application User Guide

Data is Always Prior School Year (7/1 -6/30)



Table of Contents

| 1. | Introduction | 4 |
|-------------|---|------------------------------|
| 2. | Special Education Web Portal | 4 |
| 2.1 | Granting Access | 5 |
| 2.2 | 2. LEA Data link | Error! Bookmark not defined. |
| 2.3 | 3. Required Action | |
| 3. | Home Page | 7 |
| 3.1 | L. Menu bar | 9 |
| 3.2 | 2. District Contact | |
| 3.3 | 8. Required Information | |
| 4. | Enter Students | |
| 4.1 | L. Add Student | |
| 4.2 | 2. Upload Students button | |
| 4.3 | 8. Verified WISEid | |
| 4.4 | I. Paging | |
| 4.5 | 5. Actions | |
| 4.6 | 5. Filter Students | |
| 5. | Upload Students page | 26 |
| 5.1 | L. Download the CSV Template | |
| 5.2 | 2. Complete the CSV file | |
| 5.3 | 3. Upload your CSV file | |
| 5.4 | I. Upload Error / Confirmation Messages | |
| 6. I | Downloads – Student List | |
| 6.1 | l. Header | |
| 6.2 | 2. Data | |
| 7. 9 | Submit Report – Summary Page | |
| 7.1 | L. District Contact | |
| 7.2 | 2. Possible Issues | |
| 7.3 | 3. Zero Initial Evaluations | |
| 7.4 | 4. Preview – Final Report | |





1. Introduction

The Indicator 11: Timely Initial Evaluations web application will first be used by districts included in the 2015-2016 self-assessment cycle, collecting information on the 2014-2015 school year (July 1 through June 30). The application will collect student level information directly and will apply the required calculations and business rules to ensure accurate data is reported.

Prior to the 2015-2016 cycle year, districts reported this information in aggregate in the Procedural Compliance Self-Assessment Report application and uploaded recording forms with relevant student level information instead of reporting student level information directly into the application.

Please also see the Indicator 11 website: <u>http://dpi.wi.gov/sped/about/state-performance-plan/indicators/11-eligibility</u>.

2. Special Education Web Portal

The application is accessed through the Special Education Web Portal by logging in with your WAMS User ID:

(https://access.dpi.wi.gov/nidp/idff/sso?id=DPILogin&sid=1&option=credential&sid=1&target=https://a pps2.dpi.wi.gov/secure/)

| | PUI | BLIC INSTRUCTION |
|---|--|--|
| WAMS Us Pass | word: Case insensitive Case sensitive Login | Need help with your WAMS account? Do not have a WAMS account? Are you unable to access your application(s)? |
| | This is a Production | I Environment- Please do not bookmark this page. |
| WAMS WEB ACCESS MANAGEMENT SYSTEM | WARNING: You are accessing the State systems, services, and software connect of Wisconsin reserves the right to audit, State and Federal laws. By using this sy scanned for virus, and licensed for State Wisconsin equipment, systems, services laws, and may also result in disciplinary | of Wisconsin Local/Wide area network. This system is for authorized users only. All equipment, ed to this network are intended only for the official business use of the State of Wisconsin. The State inspect and disclose all transactions and data sent over this medium in a manner consistent with stem you expressly consent to all such auditing, inspection and disclosure. Only software approved, of Wisconsin use will be permitted on this network. Any illegal or unauthorized use of State of or software by any person(s) may be subject to civil or criminal prosecution under state and federal action where appropriate. |

To create a WAMS ID, or modify an existing one, go to: <u>https://on.wisconsin.gov/WAMS/home</u> Users are set up for the New Special Education Portal through Secure Home and ASM (Application Security Manager).

Each District has a District Security Administrator (DSA) assigned. To request access from your district's DSA or Application Administrator, use the following website. https://apps2.dpi.wi.gov/ldsutil/admin/lookup



| | PUBLIC INSTRUCTION | | |
|---|--|---|-----------------------|
| ✿ Special Education Web Portal | f | | Logout |
| Active Agency: 7300 - Wisconsin Dept of | Public Instruction | | 👤 LeAnn Leahy 👻 |
| Administrator Menu | Early Childhood Applications | | Required Actions |
| Application Security Manager (ASM) Maintain Portal Settings | Indicator 7 - Child Outcomes | 0 | Continuous Collection |
| Maintain Applications Maintain Years | Cyclical and as Required Applications | | Required Actions |
| Search WISEids | RDA: Procedural Compliance Self-Assessment | 0 | None |
| a | Indicator 11: Timely Initial Evaluations | 0 | None |
| | Disproportionality: Procedural Compliance Self-Assessment | 0 | None |
| Legacy Special Education Portal Special Education District Profile | IEP: Postsecondary Transition Plan (PTP) | 0 | Continuous Collection |
| Special Education Web Page Department of Public Instruction Web Page | Indicator 8: Parent Survey Manager | 0 | None |
| Assistance | Procedural Compliance Self-Assessment Report (Legacy Portal) | 0 | |
| Contact Special Education Web Portal Overview | Fiscal Applications | | Required Actions |

2.1. Application Assignments/Granting Access

Application assignments have been streamlined in the New Special Education Portal. Users can be assigned to any of three application groups. (Users can be assigned to all groups). Users assigned to an area can access the applications within that group.

Cyclical Indicator Applications

- Procedural Compliance Self- Assessment (Cyclical)
- Indicator 11: Timely Initial Evaluations (Cyclical)
- Indicator 8: Parent Survey Manager (Cyclical)
- Indicator 8 District Results (also publicly available through the District Profile)
- Disproportionality: Procedural Compliance Self-Assessment (as required)

Early Childhood Applications

- Indicator 7: Child Outcomes
- Indicator 12: PPS Reports

Fiscal Applications

- IDEA Flow-through and Preschool Entitlement Budgets
- High Cost Special Education Aid Claims
- IDEA Maintenance of Effort
- WISEgrants



2.2 Portal Roles

Users are also assigned a role (Director, User, Read Only etc...) for each application group based on their responsibilities and access rights. The role assigned determines the functionality and level of access users have within the applications.

Director of Special Education

- Each LEA is required to have an individual assigned to this role.
- Read, Write, Submit Data, Submit Assurances
- Responsibility for maintaining LEA District Users and Read Only users

District Super User (Where applicable)

• Some applications have this role to allow users to submit records on behalf of Districts.

• Read, Write, Lock and Submit Data

District User

• This role has update access to the applications granted by the Director of Special Education

• Read, Write, Lock Data

Read Only User (Where applicable)

• This role has read only access to the applications granted by the Director of Special Education

• Can only read data



2.3 Required Action

There are four possible 'Required Action' statuses for the Indicator 11: Timely Initial Evaluations application in the Special Education Web Portal. Scrolling over the application allows you to "click" and select to enter the application.

| A Special Education Web Portal | | | Logout | | | |
|--|---|---|-----------------------|--|--|--|
| Active Agency: 8110 - 21st Century Preparatory School | | | | | | |
| Administrator Menu | Early Childhood Applications | | Required Actions | | | |
| pplication Security Manager (ASM) laintain Portal Settings | Indicator 7 - Child Outcomes | 0 | Continuous Collection | | | |
| Alantain Applications Alaintain Years Alaintain Llears | Cyclical and as Required Applications | | Required Actions | | | |
| Search WISEids | RDA: Procedural Compliance Self-Assessment | 0 | None | | | |
| | Indicator 11: Timely Initial Evaluations | 0 | Report Due | | | |
| S Links | Disproportionality: Procedural Compliance Self-Assessment | Ð | None | | | |
| egacy Special Education Portal pecial Education District Profile | IEP: Postsecondary Transition Plan (PTP) | 0 | Continuous Collection | | | |
| pecial Education Web Page repartment of Public Instruction Web Page | Indicator 8: Parent Survey Manager | 0 | None | | | |
| Assistance | Procedural Compliance Self-Assessment Report (Legacy Portal) | 0 | | | | |
| contact Special Education | Fiscal Applications | | Required Actions | | | |
| | WISEgrants | 0 | | | | |
| | High Cost Special Education Aid Claims (Legacy Portal) | 0 | | | | |
| | IDEA Maintenance of Effort (Legacy Portal) | 0 | | | | |
| | IDEA Flow-through and Preschool Entitlement Budgets & Claims (Legacy Portal) | 0 | | | | |

In the new SPED Portal for Ind 11 the "Required Actions" should read as follows:

- 1. None for any districts that are not in cycle. Nothing else appears within the Required Actions Column.
- 2. Report Due for any district that is in cycle that needs to submit a report.
- **3.** Assurances Due (District is required to submit assurances within the application) Due Date (Date Assurances are due)
- 4. Assurances Submitted (when the district has submitted their assurances) Date Submitted (date assurances were submitted)



3. Home Page

The home page is the page that is presented each time that you enter the application, prior to submitting your report.

After you submit your report, your home page will become the Final Report page. See section 8 for more information.

You can navigate back to the Home Page at any time by selecting the home icon from the blue menu bar



Directions:

Enter student level information relating to initial evaluations conducted by the district. Include students for whom the LEA received consent to conduct an evaluation between July 1 2016 and June 30 2017. Include all students initially evaluated by the LEA including students who were enrolled by their parents in a private school and students participating in home-based education programs. Do not include students who enrolled in a different LEA before the evaluation was completed.

Enter Students



3.1. Menu bar

The following describes the items that are available in the menu bar.

| A | Students - | Downloads - | Submit Report | Exit to Portal |
|-------|-----------------------|------------------|------------------------|----------------|
| 🛗 Sch | iool Year: 201 | 5-2016 Edgerto | School District - 1568 | 1 568 |

3.1.1. Home icon

You can navigate back to the Home Page at any time by selecting the home icon from the blue menu bar.

3.1.2. Students menu

| Downlo |
|--------|
| nts |
| dents |
| |

The Student menu is made up of two items, 'Enter Students' and 'Upload Students'. If you would like to manually enter each evaluation, edit or delete an evaluation, choose the 'Enter Students' option. If you would like to bulk upload multiple evaluation records, choose 'Upload Students'.

The 'Enter Students' link is also available at the bottom of the Home Page as well.

3.1.3. Downloads menu



The Downloads menu is made up of only one item – 'Student List'. Selecting the 'Student List' menu item will download a list of all of the evaluations that are currently entered in the system.

3.1.4. Submit Report

This will take you to the Submit Report – Summary Page. This page summarizes the items you must fix before you are able to submit your report to DPI. There is a Preview button available so you can look at a draft version of the Final Report and confirm that the totals we have calculated match your local records.



3.1.5. Exit to Portal

If you would like to go back to the Special Education Web Portal at any time, choose this link from the dropdown menu. It is located at the far right hand side of the menu.

| Admins 		 Change District | | | | | | | | |
|--|--|---------|------------|------------|-------------------------------|--|--|--|
| 🗎 School Year: 2017-2018 🔻 📔 📃 LeAnn Leahy 🕶 | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | Email: LeAnn.Leahy@dpi.wi.gov | | | |
| 2017-2018 Configured Districts | Last Login: Role/Agency/App Administrator/7300/SEP_DPI DPIConsultant/7300/SEP_DPI | | | | | | | |
| District Name - Code | 2016-2017 Initial Evaluations | Version | Locked | Assurances | Back to Portal | | | |
| Almond-Reneroft School District - 0105 | 16 | 1 | 00/20/2017 | Ν/Δ | | | | |

3.1.6. School Year

This represents the School Year of when you are completing the application, typically your self-assessment year.

This will usually be static text, but once you have completed the Indicator 11 data collection in the new application more than once, you will be able to access your previously submitted Final Report and Student List by changing the School Year to the last year that your LEA was in the self-assessment cycle.

3.1.7. District Name and Number

This indicates the district you are currently working in. If you need to complete this collection for multiple districts in the same year, be sure you are providing information for the correct district.

3.1.8. Person icon and Login ID

This is the login ID of the person that is currently logged in. This ID will be used to track who is creating and modifying records in the system.

3.2. District Contact

Each LEA must provide contact information before they will be allowed to submit the report to DPI. This information will be used by DPI to contact you if any questions arise regarding the content of your data or status of your report.

Please provide this information as soon as possible.



| Please enter your cor | ntact information. | | | | | | |
|--|--------------------|---------------|---------------|-----------|--------|--|--|
| Wisconsin Dept of Public Instruction Contact | | | | | | | |
| Contact Name | Contact Title | Contact Email | Contact Phone | Extension | Action | | |
| | | | | | Edit | | |

Directions:

Enter student level information relating to initial evaluations conducted by the district. Include students for whom the LEA received consent to conduct an evaluation between July 1 2016 and June 30 2017. Include all students initially evaluated by the LEA including students who were enrolled by their parents in a private school and students participating in home-based education programs. Do not include students who enrolled in a different LEA before the evaluation was completed.

Enter Students

3.2.1. Blue Message Bar

The blue message bar stating: 'Please enter your contact information.' will appear on the home page every time you enter the application until contact information is entered.

3.2.2. Enter Contact Information

Select the Edit button to enter contact information. A popup window will appear. The information that is stored against your user account in the Special Education Web Portal will pre-populate into the relevant fields.

| Edit District Contact | × |
|-----------------------|-------------------|
| *Contact Name | Edgerton Director |
| Contact Title | Contact Title |
| *Contact Email | dse@dse.test.com |
| *Contact Phone | (222) 222-2222 |
| Extension | Extension |
| Contact Note | Contact Note |
| | Cancel Save |

Review the information, correct it if necessary and select the Save button.

3.3. Required Information

The application includes the high level directions for which initial evaluations to report in several places, one of them is on the Home Page. Always remember that the collection is asking for data from the **school year prior** to the one displayed in the menu (July 1 - June 30).

You can also select the 'Enter Students' link from this section of the Home Page to enter that page instead of using the Students > Enter Students menu option.



4. Enter Students

This will be the main page that you work in when completing this data collection.

All initial evaluations that you either enter via this page or upload will be displayed here for you to review for accuracy. The high level directions for this application are repeated on this page as well.

Please see the following sections for further information and instructions about how to use the features available on this page.

| | | | PU PU | BLIC I | NSTRUC | TION | | | |
|---|---|--|--|--|--|--|--|---|--------------------|
| Indicator 11 | : Timely Initial E | valuations | | | | | | | |
| Admins | s∓ Students∓ | Downloads - | Submit Report | | | | | Exit to Portal | Logout |
| 🖬 School Yea | ar: 2017-2018 Wisc | onsin Dept of Put | olic Instruction - 730 | 0 | | | | 👤 Le | Ann Leahy |
| Enter student 2016 and June based educati | level information rela e 30 2017. Include a ion programs. Do no nt | ating to initial eval Il students initially t include students | uations conducted evaluated by the L who enrolled in a d | by the district. Inc EA including stud ifferent LEA befo | lude students for whilents who were enrol re the evaluation was | om the LEA received conse led by their parents in a pri s completed. | ent to conduct an vate school and : | evaluation between students participating | July 1 in home- |
| | Last Name | | First Na | ime | | WISEId | | | |
| Filter Students: | | | First N | First Name | | WISEId Q Search | | | |
| | | | | | | | | Total | Students: 0 |
| WISEId Stu | ident Name | Consent Received | Eval Complete | Eligibility Determined | Days To Determination | Eligible Exception | Late Reason Supplied | Action | |
| | | | | | | | | Total | Students: 0 |



4.1. Add Student

If you would like to enter information about a single initial evaluation, select the Add Student button from the Enter Students page.

| + Add Student | |
|--|------------------------|
| The following page will appear: | |
| PUBLIC | INSTRUCTION |
| Indicator 11: Timely Initial Evaluations | |
| Admins | Exit to Portal Logout |
| School Year: 2017-2018 Wisconsin Dept of Public Instruction - 7300 | 👤 LeAnn Leahy |
| Add New Student | |
| School Year 2017-2018 | |
| District Wisconsin Dent of Put | Nic Instruction - 7300 |
| | |
| *Does the student have a WISEId? | |
| | |
| *WISEId | |
| *Date Consent Received | |
| | |
| *Is the Evaluation Complete? O Yes O No | |
| | |
| | Cancel Save |

4.1.1. Required Fields

The following information is always required when adding an initial evaluation. These fields are preceded by red asterisks to indicate that they are required.

| Field | Description |
|------------------------------------|---|
| Does the student have a WISEid? | This question will always be defaulted to Yes. Students |
| | without a WISEid can be entered but you will then be |
| | required to enter the student's first and last name. |
| WISEid – a unique, permanent, | If the student has a WISEID assigned, you will need to |
| and unduplicated person | provide a verified WISEID prior to submitting the report |
| identifier assigned to each person | (see definition in section 4.3). |
| by DPI. (if applicable) | |
| | If you know the student should have a WISEID, but don't |
| | know what it is, you can enter a temporary identifier (up |
| | to 10 characters). This must be updated to a verified |
| | WISEID prior to submitting the report. |
| Date Consent Received | This date must be between the dates as indicated in the |
| | directions. Consent must have been received within the |
| | prior school year to be included in the current year's |
| | collection. |



| Field | Description |
|-----------------------------|---|
| Is the Evaluation Complete? | You must indicate whether the evaluation has been completed or not. All incomplete initial evaluations must be completed as soon as possible, but the report can be submitted to DPI while including incomplete evaluations. |

4.1.2. Student does not have a WISEID

If your student is not eligible to have a WISEID, change the answer to 'Does the student have a WISEID?' to No. You will then be prompted to enter the student's First and Last Name instead of their WISEID.

Most students have Wisconsin Student Numbers (WISEIDs). If the student's information is reported to DPI through WISEdata, then the student has a WISEID. This includes parentally placed private school students with service plans and three to five year old students that were found eligible for special education.

Work with your LEA's WISEdata Coordinator if you think this student should have a WISEID.

| | PUBLIC INSTRUCTION |
|--|---|
| Indicator 11: Timely Initial Evaluations | |
| Admins → Students → Downloads → Submit | Report Exit to Portal Logout |
| Add New Student | Leadin Leany ▲ Leadin Leany |
| School Year | 2017-2018 |
| District | Wisconsin Dept of Public Instruction - 7300 |
| *Does the student have a WISEId? | Yes No Most students have WISEId's. If the student's information is reported to DPI through the WISEdata system then the student should have a WISEId. This includes parentally placed private school students with service plans and three to five year old students that were found eligible for special education. Work with your LEA's Student Information System Coordinator if you think this student should have a WISEid. |
| *First Name | First Name |
| *Last Name | Last Name |
| *Date Consent Received | |
| *Is the Evaluation Complete? | 🔘 Yes 🔘 No |
| | Cancel Save |



| Field | Description |
|---------------------------------|---|
| First Name (if student does not | If you indicated that the student does not have a WISEID |
| have a WISEID) | assigned, you will be required to enter the student's first |
| | name. |
| Last Name (if student does not | If you indicated that the student does not have a WISEID |
| have a WISEID) | assigned, you will be required to enter the student's last |
| | name. |

4.1.3. Complete Evaluation Fields

If you indicate that the evaluation has been completed, the Date Eligibility Determined and Eligible fields are also required. The Date Eligibility Determined, Eligible and Days to Determination fields appear once 'Yes' is selected for the 'Is the Evaluation Complete?' question.

| Indi | dicator 11: Timely Initial Evaluations | | | | | | | | | |
|------|--|-----------------|---------------------|-------------------|--|----------------|----------|--|--|--|
| ♠ | Admins - | Students - | Downloads - | Submit F | Report | Exit to Portal | Logout | | | |
| 🖬 s | chool Year: 2 | 017-2018 Wise | consin Dept of Put | blic Instructi | ion - 7300 | 👤 LeA | nn Leahy | | | |
| Ad | d New Stud | lent | | | | | | | | |
| | | | Scho | ol Year | 2017-2018 | | | | | |
| | | | I | District | Wisconsin Dept of Public Instruction - 7300 | | | | | |
| | | *Does the | student have a W | /ISEid? WISEid | Yes No 1624731066 | | | | | |
| | | 15 | Date Consent Re | eceived | 01/01/2017 | | | | | |
| | | *Is th | e Evaluation Com | nplete? | Yes No No | | | | | |
| | | *Dat | te Eligibility Dete | rmined | 01/05/2017 | | | | | |
| | | | *6 | Eligible | Yes No No | | | | | |
| | | | Days to Determ | ination | 4 | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | |

Cancel Save

| Field | Description |
|-----------------------------|--|
| Date Eligibility Determined | This date must be on or after the Date Consent Received and cannot be in the future. |
| Eligible | Was the student determined to be eligible to receive special education services? |



4.1.4. Calculated Fields – Days to Determination

Days to Determination is automatically calculated for complete evaluations once both the Date Consent Received and Date Eligibility Determined have been entered.

4.1.5. Optional Fields – Exception or Late Reason

If the student's initial evaluation was completed past the 60 day timeframe or if the evaluation is not complete, you must also enter either a valid Exception to the 60-day timeframe that applied or provide at least one Late Reason.

This information is NOT required at the time an initial evaluation is entered, but MUST be provided prior to submitting the report.

| Indicator 11: Timely Initial Evaluations | | | | |
|---|---|---|--|--|
| Admins | Report | Exit to Portal Logout | | |
| School Year: 2017-2018 Wisconsin Dept of Public Instruction | tion - 7300 | 💄 LeAnn Leahy | | |
| Add New Student | | | | |
| School Year | 2017-2018 | | | |
| District | Wisconsin Dept of Public Instruction - 7300 | | | |
| *Does the student have a WISEid? *WISEid | ● Yes ◎ No | | | |
| *Date Consent Received | 01/01/2017 | This section enclosed below is displayed if the calculated Days to Determination is | | |
| *Is the Evaluation Complete? | 💿 Yes 🔘 No | greater than 60 OR if the evaluation is | | |
| *Date Eligibility Determined | 06/30/2017 not complete. This information is required prior to selecting the 'Sa | | | |
| *Eligible | 🖲 Yes 🔘 No | button, but is required prior to | | |
| Days to Determination | 179 | | | |
| Exception | | • | | |
| OR | | | | |
| Late Reason | Staff unavailable Parent unavailable Evaluation data from other agency or fr Other | om parent unavailable | | |
| | Other | | | |
| | | Cancel Save | | |



Errors

If the Save button is selected and there is a problem with the information you have (or have not) entered on the page, the system will notify you via a red message underneath the item.

If there is an error, the information you entered has not been saved.

| Ind | cator 11: Ti | mely Initial E | valuations | | | | |
|-----|---------------------------------|--|---|---|--|----------------|----------|
| ♠ | Admins - | Students - | Downloads - | Submit | Report | Exit to Portal | Logout |
| 🚞 s | chool Year: 20 | 017-2018 Wisco | onsin Dept of Pul | blic Instruc | tion - 7300 | 👤 LeA | nn Leahy |
| Ad | d New Stud | lent | | | | | |
| | | | Scho | ol Year | 2017-2018 | | |
| | | | I | District | Wisconsin Dept of Public Instruction - 7300 | | |
| T | he Date Conse lease indicate | "Does the s "[ent Received fiel "Is the if the evaluation | tudent have a W ate Consent Re d is required. Evaluation Con is complete. | /ISEid? WISEid eceived nplete? | ● Yes No 0123456789 ○ Yes No | | |
| | | | | | | Cancel | Save |



4.1.6. Save / Cancel

If you do not wish to save the information you entered, click the Cancel button at any time and you will be brought back to the 'Enter Students' page.

When you select the Save button and your information is successfully saved, you will be brought back to the 'Enter Students' page once the student is successfully saved and a green confirmation message bar will be displayed, as depicted below.

| Indicator 1 | 11: Timely Initial | Evaluations | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|----------------------------|--|---|--|---------------------------|--|------------------------------------|-------------------------------|------------------------|-------------|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| 🔒 Admi | ins∓ Students∓ | Downloads - | Submit Report | | | | | Exit to Portal | Logout | | | | | | |
| School Y | School Year: 2017-2018 Wisconsin Dept of Public Instruction - 7300 | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Student u | ipdated. | | | | | | | | × | | | | | | |
| Directions: | Directions: | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 2016 and Ju based educa | ine 30 2017. Include ation programs. Do r lent | all students initially evolution evolution and a students initially evolution include students with a student stu | valuated by the LEA ho enrolled in a diffe | including student | is who were enrolle he evaluation was (| d by their parents in a completed. | a private school and | students participating | in home- | | | | | | |
| | Last Name | | First Name | First Name | | | WISEid | | | | | | | | |
| Filter Students: | Last Name | | First Nam | ie | | WISEId | Q Search | | | | | | | | |
| Page 1 of 1 | | | | | | | | Total S | Students: 1 | | | | | | |
| WISEId | Student Name | Consen Receive | t Eval d Complete | Eligibility Determined | Days To Determination | Eligible Exce | ption Late Reason Supplied | Action | | | | | | | |
| 012345678 | 9 | 1/1/2017 | Yes | 1/8/2017 | 7 | Yes | | Edit Details Dele | te | | | | | | |
| Page 1 of 1 | | | | | | | | Total S | Students: 1 | | | | | | |

On some occasions, the student will be saved but a red warning message bar will be displayed instead.

Duplicate Students

When you save a record that has the same WISEID or identifier as another record, a red message bar will be displayed to you. See more information in section 7.2.4 which describes the Duplicate Students report available on the Submit Report – Summary page.

Another record exists for this WISEid: 0123456789. Please review your records for accuracy.

Incomplete Evaluations

Incomplete evaluations must be completed as soon as possible. If you save or edit a record that is an incomplete evaluation, the system will remind you of this requirement each time.

Student updated. Incomplete evaluations must be completed as soon as possible.



4.2. Upload Students Button

Select the 'Upload Students' button to be taken to a page that explains this process. See section 5 for more information.

4.3. Verified WISEID

A WISEID (Wisconsin Student Number) is verified if the following is true:

- The WISEID is a valid 10 digit WISEID; and
- The student that holds the WISEID is currently enrolled or has been enrolled at your LEA in WISEdata.

A WISEID must be verified prior to submitting the report. Once a WISEID is verified, it cannot be changed via the Edit Student page. You must delete the record and use the 'Add Student' page to re-add the information and the correct WISEID.

Unverified WISEIDs are indicated on the 'Enter Students' page by being both red and bold (see screenshot below). In addition, the system will not retrieve and display the student's legal name from WISEdata if the WISEID is unverified. Also see section 7.2.1 that describes the 'WISEIDs Not Verified' report that is available on the Submit Report – Summary page.

You can select the 'Edit' action for the student and update the WISEID field to the correct number at any time prior to submission and/or indicate that the student is not eligible to have a WISEID.

If the WISEID is correct, work with your WSLS coordinator to correct the enrollment records of the student in WSLS. After WSLS has been corrected, you can navigate to the Submit Report page at any time, and the system will automatically try to verify any unverified WISEIDs based on the most recent information available in WSLS.

| Indicator 1 | 11: Timely Initial | Evaluations | | | | | |
|---------------------|-----------------------------|------------------------|--------------------------|---------------------------|--------------------------|--|------|
| 🔒 🔒 Admi | ins - Students - | Downloads - | Submit Report | | | Exit to Portal | L |
| 🖬 School Ye | ear: 2017-2018 Wis | consin Dept of Put | Dic Instruction - 7300 | l | | LeAnr | h Le |
| Student u | ipdated. | | | | | | |
| Directions: | | | | | | | |
| Enter studer | nt level information re | lating to initial eval | uations conducted by | the district. Includ | e students for whom | the LEA received consent to conduct an evaluation between July | 1 |
| 2016 and Ju | ine 30 2017. Include | all students initially | evaluated by the LEA | including student | s who were enrolled | by their parents in a private school and students participating in h | ION |
| based educa | alion programs. Do n | ot include students | who enrolled in a diffe | erent LEA belore t | ne evaluation was co | impleted. | |
| + Add Stud | lent 🔄 🖄 Upload Stude | ents | | | | | |
| | Last Name | me First Name | | | w | | - |
| Filter Students: | Last Name | | First Name | | | Unverified WISEids are | |
| students. | | | | | | indicated by hold red toy | ÷ |
| Page 1 of 1 | | | | | | mulcated by bold, red tex | ι. |
| WISEId | Student Name | Cons Rece | ent Eval ved Complete | Eligibility Determined | Days To Determination | The student's name will | |
| 012345678 | 9 | 1/1/20 |)17 Yes | 1/8/2017 | 7 | The student's name will | |
| Page 1 of 1 | 1 | | | | | not be populated from | |
| | | | | | | MUSEdata if the MUSE id ic | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | unverified. | |



4.4. Paging

The 'Enter Students' page will only display 20 evaluations per page. If you have entered more than 20, use the 'First', 'Previous', 'Next', or 'Last' navigation options to move between the pages.

The paging navigation options are located on the left-hand side of the table on each page.

In addition, the total number of students / evaluations is displayed on the right-hand side of the table on each page.

| Stude | ents - Downloads - Su | bmit Report | | | | | | Exit to Port |
|--------------------------------------|--|----------------------|-------------------------|---------------------------|--------------------------|----------------------------|----------------------------|--|
| School Ye | ar: 2015-2016 Edgerton Sch | ool District - 156 | 58 | | | | | ⊥ 156 |
| Enter student | level information relating to all | l of the initial eva | aluations cond | ucted during the | prior school year (| parental consent to evalua | te was receiv | ved between July 1 2014 and |
| June 30 2015 |). | | | | | | | |
| | | | First Name | | N | WSN | | |
| Filter | Last Name | | First Nam | e | | WSN | Search | |
| students: | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | Total Students: 5 |
| First Previou | is Page 2 of 3 Next Last | > | | | | | | |
| First Previou | us Page 2 of 3 Next Last Student Name | Consent Received | Eval Complete | Eligibility Determined | Days To Determination | Eligible Exception | Late Reason Supplied | Action |
| First Previou WSN 1620103537 | IS Page 2 of 3 Next Last Student Name JIHERR, OUPUROI IRUOOI | Consent Received | Eval Complete Yes | Eligibility Determined | Days To Determination | Eligible Exception | Late Reason Supplied | Action Edit Details Delete |
| First Previou | us Page 2 of 3 Next Last Student Name | Consent Received | Eval Complete | Eligibility Determined | Days To Determination | Eligible Exception | Late Reason Supplied | Action |



4.5. Actions

There are three actions available after a student has been either manually added or uploaded: Edit, Details and Delete.

4.5.1. Edit Student

Selecting the 'Edit' button from the student list on the 'Enter Students' page will open a page very similar to the 'Add Student' page described in section 4.1. See that section for further information.

| Indi | cator 11: Ti | imely Initial I | Evaluations | | | |
|------|---------------------|-----------------------|------------------------|-------------|--|-----------------|
| A | Admins - | Students - | Downloads - | Submit | Report | |
| ≣ s | chool Year: 2 | 2017-2018 Aim | ond-Bancroft Scho | ool Distric | - 0105 | 👤 LeAnn Leahy 🗸 |
| Edi | it Student | | | | | |
| | | | Scho | ol Year | 2017-2018 | |
| | | | | District | Almond-Bancroft School District - 0105 | |
| | | *Does the | student have a W | /ISEid? | Yes No No | |
| | | | 81 | WISEId | 0123456789 | |
| | | | Date Consent Re | eceived | 01/01/2017 | |
| | | *Is th | e Evaluation Con | nplete? | • Yes 🔘 No | |
| | | *Da | te Eligibility Dete | rmined | 01/05/2017 | |
| | | | *1 | Eligible | Yes No | |
| | | | Days to Determ | ination | 4 | |
| | | | | | | Cancel Save |

The only difference between the Add Student page and Edit Student page is the location of the WISEID field. If the WISEID has already been verified, the Student Name will appear at the top of the page and the WISEID field is moved to the top of the page as well, and you will **NOT** be able to edit the WISEID field.

If you had previously indicated that the student did not have a WISEID, you can modify the student record to indicate that a WISEID has now been assigned or change other fields as needed.

If you need to change the WISEID of a record where the WISEID is verified, go back to the 'Enter Students' page, choose the 'Delete' action for the student with the incorrect WISEID and use the 'Add Student' page to add the student again with the correct WISEID.



After making changes, select the 'Save' button. If the student is successfully saved, you will be brought back to the 'Enter Students' page and a green confirmation message bar displays with the message 'Student added.', as depicted below.

| Indic | ator 11: | Timely Initial E | valuations | | | | | | | | | | | |
|------------------------|---|--------------------|-------------------|------------------------|---------------------------|--------------------------|--------------------|-------------------------|-------------------|-------------|--|--|--|--|
| fi | Admins | - Students - | Downloads - | Submit Report | | | | | | | | | | |
| 🚞 Sc | hool Year | : 2017-2018 Almo | nd-Bancroft Schoo | I District - 0105 | | | | | 👤 LeAi | nn Leahy 🛨 | | | | |
| Stu | udent upda | ated. | | | | | | | | × | | | | |
| Direc | Directions: | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Enter 2016 based | Enter student level information relating to initial evaluations conducted by the district. Include students for whom the LEA received consent to conduct an evaluation between July 1 2016 and June 30 2017. Include all students initially evaluated by the LEA including students who were enrolled by their parents in a private school and students participating in home- based education programs. Do not include students who enrolled in a different LEA before the evaluation was completed. | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | Last Name | | First Name | | | WISEId | | | | | | | |
| Filter Stud | r ents: | Last Name | | First Nam | ie | | WISEId | | | | | | | |
| Page | 1 of 1 | | | | | | | | Total | Students: 1 | | | | |
| wis | Eid | Student Name | Conse Receiv | nt Eval ed Complete | Eligibility Determined | Days To Determination | Eligible Exception | Late Reason Supplied | Action | | | | | |
| 0123 | 3456789 | | 1/1/201 | 7 Yes | 1/5/2017 | 4 | Yes | | Edit Details Dele | ete | | | | |
| Page | e 1 of 1 | | | | | | | | Total | Students: 1 | | | | |



4.5.2. Delete Student

If you would like to delete a record, select the 'Delete' button from the Action column. The following page will appear.

Selecting the 'No' button will not delete the record and will take you back to the first page of records on the 'Enter Students' page.

Selecting the 'Yes' button will delete the record and will also take you back to the first page of records on the 'Enter Students' page and display a green confirmation message.



Late Reason Student Not Enrolled ... No Created By 2016090913365064 Created Date 8/17/2017 1:16:52 PM Modified By 2016090913365064 Nodified Date 8/17/2017 1:16:52 PM

No Yes



4.5.3. Details

Select the Details button to find out the login ID of the person who created the record, when the record was created, who last modified the record and when the record was last modified.

Select the 'Back' button to go back to the first page of record list on the 'Enter Students' page.

| Indi | cator 11: Tim | ely Initial | Evaluations | | |
|------|------------------|--------------|---------------------|----------------------|-----------------|
| ♠ | Admins - | Students - | Downloads - | Submit Report | |
| i s | chool Year: 201 | 7-2018 Aln | nond-Bancroft Scho | ool District - 0105 | 👤 LeAnn Leahy 🗸 |
| | | | | | |
| | | District A | Almond-Bancroft Sc | hool District - 0105 | |
| | Scho | ol Year 2 | 2017-2018 | | |
| | Studen | nt Name | | | |
| | | WISEId 0 | 123456789 | | |
| | Consent Re | eceived 1 | /1/2017 | | |
| | Evaluation Con | mplete? | /es | | |
| | Eligibility Dete | ermined 1 | /5/2017 | | |
| | | Eligible \ | /es | | |
| | Days To Determ | nination 4 | L | | |
| | Ex | ception | | | |
| | Late | Reason | | | |
| 9 | Student Not Enro | olled N | No | | |
| | Crea | ated By 2 | 016090913365064 | l . | |
| | Create | d Date 8 | B/17/2017 1:16:52 F | PM | |
| | Modif | fied By 2 | 016090913365064 | i | |
| | Modifie | ed Date 8 | 3/17/2017 1:16:52 F | PM | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |

Back



4.6. Filter Students

If you need to find a specific student to edit in a large list of records, you can type in a partial last name, partial first name or complete WISEID in order to find the student. Not all fields are required, but the system will attempt to find matches based on all fields entered. Select the 'Search' button once you have entered your filter criteria.

When the list is filtered, there will be several navigation options available to reset the list to the total records in the system. They are circled in the screenshot below. In addition, the number of students found is displayed in the upper left hand corner of the table (also circled).

| Indica | ndicator 11: Timely Initial Evaluations | | | | | | | | | | |
|---|---|-------------|---------------------|------------------|---------------------------|--------------------------|------------|-----------|-------------------------|-----------|------------|
| fi | Admins - | Students - | Downloads - S | ubmit Report | | | | | | | |
| 🛗 Sch | School Year: 2017-2018 Almond-Bancroft School District - 0105 LeAnn Leahy 🗸 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Directions: Enter student level information relating to initial evaluations conducted by the district. Include students for whom the LEA received consent to conduct an evaluation between July 1 2016 and June 30 2017. Include all students initially evaluated by the LEA including students who were enrolled by their parents in a private school and students participating in home- based education programs. Do not include students who enrolled in a different LEA before the evaluation was completed. + Add Students 2 Upload Students | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Filter | | Last Name | | First Name | First Name | | 0123456789 | | Q Search | Reset | |
| Page 1 of 1 (1 Student Found). Total Students: | | | | | Total Students: 2 | | | | | | |
| WISE | Eid S | tudent Name | Consent Received | Eval Complete | Eligibility Determined | Days To Determination | Eligible | Exception | Late Reason Supplied | Action | |
| 0192 | 456789 | | 1/1/2017 | Yes | 1/5/2017 | 4 | Yes | | | Edit Deta | ils Delete |
| RESE | RESET lage 1 of 1 Total Students: 2 | | | | | | | | | | |



5. Upload Students page

If your LEA has a large number of initial evaluations to enter, you may wish to upload your data into the system.

You can access this page via the 'Students > Upload Students' option in the menu or by selecting the 'Upload Students' button from the 'Enter Students' page.

This functionality only adds students to the current list, it does **NOT** include functionality to bulk delete or bulk edit students, so you may wish to break up your file into smaller files in order to monitor and verify the evaluations that were uploaded.



Upload Students

Directions:

Enter student level information relating to all of the initial evaluations conducted during the prior school year (parental consent to evaluate was received between July 1 2014 and June 30 2015).

1. Download CSV Template

The CSV you upload must include the headers as displayed in this file.

🛓 Download CSV Template

2. Complete the file

Complete the information in the template and save as a CSV file. Each header field includes the list of valid codes that can be used. If an evaluation is completed past the 60day timeline or is incomplete, a Late Reason or Exception is required before the report can be submitted, but this information is optional at the upload stage.

3. Upload your CSV file

Zero records are uploaded if there are any errors with the file. Up to 10 errors that are encountered in the file will be displayed back to you along with the line number. The first data record in the file is line 2 (header line is line 1). If there are no errors, a confirmation message is displayed back to you indicating how many students were added. You can only add students to the list, students cannot be edited or deleted via this functionality. You must edit or delete students back on the Enter Students page.

See the Student Upload Help for a detailed list of error / confirmation messages and their causes.

Choose File No file chosen

Upload CSV File



5.1. Download the CSV Template

Select the 'Download CSV Template' button in order to start the process. The file you upload into the system must include the headers exactly as included in the template file.

The template also includes the valid values that must be used for certain fields.

5.2. Complete the CSV file

The complete list of data elements, whether they are required or not and their valid values are included below. Ensure that you save your file as a CSV, not as an XLS file.

| Data Element | Required? | Max Length | Valid Values | Comments |
|--------------------------------|---|---------------|--|--|
| Student has WISEID | Yes | 1 | Y/N | This will be 'Y' for most students. See section 4.1.2 for more information. |
| WISEID | When Student has a WISEID | 10 | N/A | Any identifier up to 10 digits will be accepted. Unverified WISEIDs must be corrected prior to report submission. |
| Student Last Name | When Student does not have WISEID | 35 | Text | Can only be provided when 'Student has WISEID' is 'N'. |
| Student First Name | When Student does not have WISEID | 35 | Text | Can only be provided when 'Student has WISEID' is 'N'. |
| Date Consent Received | Yes | 10 | Date in the format of MM/DD/YYYY | Must occur within the school year prior to the year displayed in the menu (July 1 – June 30) |
| Eval Complete | Yes | 1 | Y,N | |
| Date Eligibility Determined | When evaluation is complete | 10 | Date in the format of MM/DD/YYYY | Must occur on or after the Date Consent received and cannot be in the future. |
| Eligible | When evaluation is complete | 1 | Y,N | |



| Data Element | Required? | Max Length | Valid Values | Comments |
|------------------|-----------|---------------|--------------|---|
| Exception Code | No | 1 | 1,2,3 | The Exception Code can only apply when: The difference between the Date Eligibility Determined and the Date Consent Received (Days to Determination) is more than 60 days OR The evaluation is incomplete. The Late Reason Code/Other Late Reason cannot also be supplied. 1 – Transfer 2 – Child Unavailable 3 – Initial SLD Eval |
| Late Reason Code | No | 5 | 1,2,3 | The Late Reason Code can only apply when: The difference between the Date Eligibility Determined and the Date Consent Received (Days to Determination) is more than 60 days OR The evaluation is incomplete. If more than one reason applies, separate the values with commas. The Exception Code cannot also apply. Staff unavailable Parent unavailable Evaluation data from other agency or from parent unavailable |



| Data Element | Required? | Max | Valid Values | Comments |
|----------------------|------------------|--------|--------------|---|
| | | Length | | |
| Other Late Reason | No | 500 | Text | Any text up to 500 characters will be accepted. The Late Reason Code can only apply when: The difference between the Date Eligibility Determined and the Date Consent Received (Days to Determination) is more than 60 days OR The evaluation is incomplete. |
| | | | | The Exception Code cannot also apply. |



5.3. Upload your CSV file

1. Once your file is ready to upload, select the 'Choose File' button and then navigate to the location of your CSV file and select the 'Open' button or equivalent.

| | 💽 Open | | | | | | | 23 | |
|-----------------|------------|---------------------|---------------------------------|--------------------|--------------------------------|-------------|-------------------|--------|--------------------|
| | CO | 📕 🍶 « SE 🕨 Data 🕨 | Indicator 11 🕨 Web Application | on ▶ Upload ▶ Test | User Guide | ▼ 49 | Search User Guide | ۶ | 2 |
| dicator 11: | Organize | ▼ New folder | | | | | | | |
| | 9 | Name | ^ | Date modified | Туре | Size | | | |
| Students | | 🐴 Edgerton - Ind 11 | - 2015-2016 - Successful.csv | 7/2/2015 1:10 PM | Microsoft Office E | 2 KI | В | | Exit to Porta |
| School Year: | | | | | | | | | 1 56 |
| pload | | | | | | | | | |
| rections: | _ | | | | | | | | |
| ter student lev | | | | | | | | | July 1 2014 and |
| ne 30 2015). | ₽ ₩ | | | | | | | | |
| 1. Download | 4 | | | | | | | | |
| The CSV y | | | | | | | | | |
| 🛓 Downic | ç | | | | | | | | |
| 2. Complete | G - | | | | | | [| | |
| Complete | | File name: | Edgerton - Ind 11 - 2015-2016 - | - Successful.csv | | • | All Files | • | pleted past the 60 |
| day timelin | | | | | | | Open 🔻 | Cancel | |

Zero records are uploaded if there are any errors with the file. Up to 10 errors that are encountered in the file will be displayed back to you along with the line number. The first data record in the file is line 2 (header line is line 1). If there are no errors, a confirmation message is displayed back to you indicating how many students were added. You can only add students to the list, students cannot be edited or deleted via this functionality. You must edit or delete students back on the Enter Students page.

See the Student Upload Help for a detailed list of error / confirmation messages and their causes.

Choose File No file chosen

oad CSV File



2. Once that occurs the file name will appear next to the 'Choose File' button



Upload Students

Directions:

Enter student level information relating to all of the initial evaluations conducted during the prior school year (parental consent to evaluate was received between July 1 2014 and June 30 2015).

1. Download CSV Template

The CSV you upload must include the headers as displayed in this file.

▲ Download CSV Template

2. Complete the file

Complete the information in the template and save as a CSV file. Each header field includes the list of valid codes that can be used. If an evaluation is completed past the 60day timeline or is incomplete, a Late Reason or Exception is required before the report can be submitted, but this information is optional at the upload stage.

3. Upload your CSV file

Zero records are uploaded if there are any errors with the file. Up to 10 errors that are encountered in the file will be displayed back to you along with the line number. The first data record in the file is line 2 (header line is line 1). If there are no errors, a confirmation message is displayed back to you indicating how many students were added. You can only add students to the list, students cannot be edited or deleted via this functionality. You must edit or delete students back on the Enter Students page.

See the Student Upload Help for a detailed list of error / confirmation messages and their causes.
Choose File Edgerton - In...ccessful.csv Upload CSV File

3. Select the 'Upload CSV File' button to start the upload process

If the file takes some time to load, a loading indicator (spinning wheel) will appear directly to the right of the Upload CSV File button. Once the upload process begins a 'File Upload Status' box will appear to the right of that.

Make sure to scroll to the bottom of the page to see all messages that the upload file validation process produces.

If there are any errors, no records will be uploaded. See the screenshot examples of a processing, successful and failed upload in the following sections.



5.3.1. Screenshot – Example of processing upload

3. Upload your CSV file

Zero records are uploaded if there are any errors with the file. Up to 10 errors that are encountered in the file will be displayed back to you along with the line number. The first data record in the file is line 2 (header line is line 1). If there are no errors, a confirmation message is displayed back to you indicating how many students were added. You can only add students to the list, students cannot be edited or deleted via this functionality. You must edit or delete students back on the Enter Students page.

See the Student Upload Help for a detailed list of error / confirmation messages and their causes

| Choose File No file chosen | Upload CSV File | File Upload Status |
|----------------------------|-----------------|---|
| | | Upload complete, starting file validation. File validation complete, starting student validation |

5.3.2. Screenshot – Example of successful upload

3. Upload your CSV file

Zero records are uploaded if there are any errors with the file. Up to 10 errors that are encountered in the file will be displayed back to you along with the line number. The first data record in the file is line 2 (header line is line 1). If there are no errors, a confirmation message is displayed back to you indicating how many students were added. You can only add students to the list, students cannot be edited or deleted via this functionality. You must edit or delete students back on the Enter Students page.

See the Student Upload Help for a detailed list of error / confirmation messages and their causes.

| Choose File No file chosen | Upload CSV File | File Upload Status |
|----------------------------|-----------------|---|
| | | Upload complete, starting file validation. File validation complete, starting student validation 25 students added. Upload successful. Navigate to Enter Students or Downloads > Student List to review the uploaded records. |
| | | |

5.3.1. Screenshot - Example of failed upload

3. Upload your CSV file

Zero records are uploaded if there are any errors with the file. Up to 10 errors that are encountered in the file will be displayed back to you along with the line number. The first data record in the file is line 2 (header line is line 1). If there are no errors, a confirmation message is displayed back to you indicating how many students were added. You can only add students to the list, students cannot be edited or deleted via this functionality. You must edit or delete students back on the Enter Students page.

See the Student Upload Help for a detailed list of error / confirmation messages and their causes.

Choose File No file chosen

File Upload Status

- Upload complete, starting file validation.
- Line 17 of CSV is invalid: Date Eligibility Determined cannot be in the future.
- · Line 20 of CSV is invalid: Date Eligibility Determined cannot be in the future.
- · Line 21 of CSV is invalid: Date Eligibility Determined cannot be in the future.
- File validation complete, please fix errors and try again.
- Upload failed. Zero records saved.



5.4. Upload Error / Confirmation Messages

These messages are also available via the 'Student Upload Help' link displayed in Step 3 – Upload your CSV file on the 'Upload Students' page.

| Message | Triggered When |
|--|---|
| Line {0} of CSV is invalid: CSV header not correct. | The current template header is not in the uploaded file. |
| Line {0} of CSV is invalid: Student has WISEID field is required. | Student has WISEID field is not "Y" or "N". |
| Line {0} of CSV is invalid: WISEID is required when student has a WISEID | WISEID/identifier was not provided or white spaces entered as WISEID when student has a WISEID. |
| Line {0} of CSV is invalid: WISEID cannot be more than 10 characters long. | WISEID is more than 10 characters long. |
| Line {0} of CSV is invalid: WISEID cannot be provided when the student does not have a WISEID. | WISEID is provided when the student does not have a WISEID. |
| Line {0} of CSV is invalid: Student Last Name is required when student does not have a WISEID. | Student Last Name is blank when the student does not have a WISEID. |
| Line {0} of CSV is invalid: Student First Name is required when student does not have a WISEID. | Student First Name is blank when the student does not have a WISEID. |
| Line {0} of CSV is invalid: Student Last Name cannot be provided when the student has a WISEID | Student Last Name is provided when the student has a WISEID. |
| Line {0} of CSV is invalid: Student First Name cannot be provided when the student has a WISEID. | Student First Name is provided when the student has a WISEID. |
| Line {0} of CSV is invalid: Student Last Name cannot be more than 35 characters long. | Student Last Name is more than 35 characters long. |
| Line {0} of CSV is invalid: Student First Name cannot be more than 35 characters long. | Student First Name is more than 35 characters long. |
| Line {0} of CSV is invalid: Date Consent Received is not valid. | Date Consent Received is blank or is not a date. |
| Line {0} of CSV is invalid: Eval Complete is not valid. | Eval Complete is blank or not "Y" or "N". This is a required field. |
| Line {0} of CSV is invalid: Date Eligibility Determined is not valid. | Date Eligibility Determined is not a date. |
| Line {0} of CSV is invalid: Date Eligibility Determined is required when the evaluation is complete. | Date Eligibility Determined is blank when the evaluation is complete. |



| Message | Triggered When |
|---|---|
| Line {0} of CSV is invalid: Date Eligibility Determined cannot be provided when the evaluation is incomplete. | Date Eligibility Determined is a valid date and the evaluation is incomplete. |
| Line {0} of CSV is invalid: Eligible is not valid. | Eligible has a value that is not "Y" or "N". |
| Line {0} of CSV is invalid: Eligible is required when the evaluation is complete. | Eligible is blank when the evaluation is complete. |
| Line {0} of CSV is invalid: Eligible cannot be provided when the evaluation is incomplete. | Eligible is "Y" or "N" and the evaluation is incomplete. |
| Line {0} of CSV is invalid: Exception is invalid. | The Exception entered is not a valid option or multiples have been entered. If an exception applies, only one is allowed. Valid options are: 1: Transfer, 2: Child Unavailable, 3: Initial SLD Eval. |
| Line {0} of CSV is invalid: Late Reason is invalid. | One of the Late reason codes entered is not a valid option or entries have been separated with something other than a comma. Valid options are 1: Staff unavailable, 2: Parent unavailable, 3: Evaluation data from other agency or from parent unavailable |
| Line {0} of CSV is invalid: Other Late Reason cannot be more than 500 characters long. | Other Late Reason is more than 500 characters long. |
| Line {0} of CSV is invalid: line cannot be parsed. | The line cannot be parsed. One possible cause is that an opening double quote character exists (") but the closing one does not. |
| Line {0} of CSV is invalid: Date Eligibility Determined must occur on or after Date Consent Received. | The evaluation is complete and the date entered for Date Eligibility Determined occurs before the date entered for the Date Consent Received. |
| Line {0} of CSV is invalid: Date Eligibility Determined cannot be in the future. | The evaluation is complete and the date entered for Date Eligibility Determined is in the future. |
| Line {0} of CSV is invalid: Exception does not apply if Days to Determination is less than or equal to 60. | Only Exception or both Exception and Late Reason/Other Late Reason entered when one is not required. Evaluation was completed within the 60 day timeframe. |



| Message | Triggered When |
|--|--|
| Line {0} of CSV is invalid: Late Reason does not apply if Days to Determination is less than | Exception not entered and either Late Reason or Other Late Reason entered when one is not required. Evaluation was |
| or equal to 60. | completed within the 60 day timeframe. |
| Line {0} of CSV is invalid: Consent was not received between July 1 {Year} and June 30 {Year+1}. | Consent was not received within the previous school year. For example if the school year in the application displays as 2023-2024, the consent date must be between July 1 2022 and June 30 2023. |
| Line {0} of CSV is invalid: Both an Exception and a Late Reason cannot apply at the same time. | Both a valid Exception and one or more valid Late Reasons/Other Late Reason was entered. Only an Exception or Late Reason/s can apply. |
| Line {0} of CSV is invalid: Duplicate Late Reasons cannot apply. | Late Reason contains a list of reasons, one of which is a duplicate. |
| No file data. | A blank file without a header row has been uploaded or 'Upload CSV File' button selected and no file was chosen. |
| No students to add. | A blank file with only the header row has been uploaded. |



6. Downloads – Student List

You can download all of the student information you have entered at any point, both before and after you submit your report for the year.

An Excel (xls) file will be downloaded when you choose the Student List option from the Downloads menu.

| The following cor | mmon fields are included in the header of the report. |
|------------------------|--|
| Field | Description |
| School Year | This represents the year that appears in the menu, this will usually represent your self-assessment year. |
| Collection Period | This is the period that the data collection applies to. All initial evaluations where parental consent was received in this period should be reported. |
| District Number | The four digit number that represents your district/LEA at DPI. |
| District Name | Your district name |
| Date/Time Generated | The date and time this report was generated. |
| Privacy Disclaimer | The data in these reports are not redacted and may contain protected information regarding students and/or staff and should be handled accordingly. These reports are specifically for internal use and analysis and shall not be shared. For more information on data privacy please visit <u>http://dpi.wi.gov/wise/data-privacy</u> . |

6.1. Header

6.2. Data

The following data fields are included in the report.

| Field | Description |
|---------------------------|--|
| WISEID | The WISEID or temporary identifier assigned to the student. If |
| | student does not have a WISEID the text 'No WISEID' will be populated into this field. |
| WISEID Verified | Y or N to indicate if the WISEID is verified or not. |
| First Name | First name of the student from WSLS for Verified WISEIDs or manually entered for student with no WISEID |
| Last Name | Last name of the students from WSLS for Verified WISEIDs or manually entered for student with no WISEID |
| Consent Received | Date Consent Received as entered into the application. |
| Evaluation Complete | Y or N to indicate if the evaluation has been completed. |
| Eligibility Determined | Date Eligibility Determined as entered into the application. |
| Days to Determination | Days to Determination as calculated by the application. |



| Field | Description |
|---------------------|--|
| Eligible | Y or N to indicate if the student was eligible for special education |
| | services. |
| Exception | The exception that was selected or uploaded into the application, |
| | if applicable. |
| Late Reason: Staff | Y or blank. If Y, this Late Reason was selected or uploaded into the |
| unavailable | application. |
| Late Reason: Parent | Y or blank. If Y, this Late Reason was selected or uploaded into the |
| unavailable | application. |
| Late Reason: Eval | Y or blank. If Y, this Late Reason was selected or uploaded into the |
| data unavailable | application. |
| Other Late Reason | Text entered to describe the Late Reason. |
| Created By | The login ID of the user who created the record. |
| Created Date | The date the record was created. |
| Modified By | The login ID of the user who last modified the record. |
| Modified Date | The date the record was last modified. |



7. Submit Report – Summary Page

You can select the 'Submit Report' link in the menu bar at any time to navigate to the Submit Report – Summary page. This page will summarize the issues you need to correct before you can submit your report.

In addition, you can preview your Final Report at any time to verify that the aggregate totals are correct prior to submitting your report.

| indicator 11: Timely Initial Evaluation | าร | | |
|---|---------------------------|----------------------|--|
| Admins | ds - Submit Report | | |
| School Year: 2017-2018 Almond-Bancro | ft School District - 0105 | | 👤 LeAnn Leahy 👻 |
| Submit Report - Summary | | | |
| District Contact | | | |
| Contact Name | Contact Email | Contact Phone | Extension |
| Test Leahy | test@dpi.wi.gov | (608) 111-2222 | |
| Total Students: 2 | | | |
| Possible Issues | Number Affected | Affected Records | Action |
| WISEids Not Verified | 2 | Download | Fix Records |
| | | | |
| Reason / Exception Not Supplied | 0 | None | No Action Required |
| Reason / Exception Not Supplied | 0 | None | No Action Required No Action Required |
| Reason / Exception Not Supplied Incomplete Evaluations Duplicate Students | 0 0 0 | None None None | No Action Required No Action Required No Action Required |

Preview Submit



7.1. District Contact

The district contact is required before you are able to submit. Selecting any of the 'Required' links will take you back to the Home Page to enter the District Contact information there.

Submit Report - Summary

| District Contact | | | |
|------------------|---------------|---------------|-----------|
| Contact Name | Contact Email | Contact Phone | Extension |
| Required | Required | Required | |

7.2. Possible Issues

The first two issues must be fixed prior to submitting the report to DPI, and the last three issues should be reviewed prior to submitting the report to DPI.

Selecting the 'Fix Records' or 'Review Records' link in the Action column will take you to the 'Enter Students' page to correct the records. You can copy the WISEID from any of the reports and enter it into the WISEID field in the Filter Students section of the 'Enter Students' page. Selecting the 'Download File' link in the Affected Records column will download an Excel (XLS) file that lists the affected records.

Total Students: 2

| Possible Issues | Number Affected | Affected Records | Action |
|---------------------------------|-----------------|------------------|--------------------|
| WISEids Not Verified | 2 | Download | Fix Records |
| Reason / Exception Not Supplied | 0 | None | No Action Required |
| Incomplete Evaluations | 0 | None | No Action Required |
| Duplicate Students | 0 | None | No Action Required |
| Students without WISEids | 0 | None | No Action Required |

Preview Subi

Issues that must be fixed prior to submit

The two issues that you will need to fix prior to submitting the report are:

- Supply verified WISEIDs for all students that do not have a verified WISEID one; and
- Supply either an appropriate Exception or Late Reason for evaluations that were not completed within the 60-day timeline or that are incomplete.



Issues that should be reviewed prior to submit

The three issues that should be reviewed prior to submitting the report to DPI are:

- Duplicate records that were entered for the same WISEID or identifier. You are not required to fix prior this issue prior to submitting as you may have conducted two separate initial evaluations for the same student within the collection period.
- Incomplete Evaluations You must complete the evaluation as soon as possible, but you can still submit the report to DPI prior to the completion of the evaluation.
- Students without WISEIDs Ensure that none of these students are eligible to have a WISEID.

7.2.1. WISEIDs Not Verified

Each time you access the Submit Report – Summary page, the system will automatically try to re-verify any unverified WISEIDs in the case that WSLS records have been updated since you initially entered the identifier.

If a WISEID can be verified when a user accesses the Submit Report – Summary page, the modified date of the record will be updated, even though no one physically edited the record.

| Field | Description |
|---------------------|--|
| School Year | The school year that appears in the menu of the application, usually the self-assessment year. |
| Collection Period | This is the period that the data collection applies to. All initial |
| | evaluations where parental consent was received in this period |
| | should be reported. |
| District Number | The four digit number assigned to the district by DPI. |
| District Name | The name of the district.LEA at DPI. |
| Date/Time Generated | The date and time the report was generated. |
| Error Type | Unverified WISEID |
| Privacy Disclaimer | The data in these reports are not redacted and may contain protected information regarding students and/or staff and should be handled accordingly. These reports are specifically for internal use and analysis and shall not be shared. For more information on data privacy please visit <u>http://dpi.wi.gov/wise/data-privacy</u> . |
| Unverified WISEID | List of the unverified WISEIDs currently in the system. |
| Not Verified Reason | WISEID is not 10 digits – This reason is listed when there are any alpha characters in the identifier or the identifier is less than 10 digits. WISEID not found at LEA – If the identifier that was entered is a number and is 10 characters long, this message will display. Work with your district's WSLS |

The following fields are included in the report:



| coordinator to identify the issue (mistyped number, |
|---|
| student never enrolled at the district/LEA, etc.) |

7.2.2. Reason / Exception Not Supplied

You must supply either an exception to the timeline that applied or provide a late reason prior to the report being submitted in the following scenarios:

- Days to Determination is more than 60 days; or
- The initial evaluation is incomplete

This report is provided to you because the exception/late reason is not required when an initial evaluation is initially saved.

| Field | Description |
|--------------------------------|--|
| School Year | The school year that appears in the menu of the application, usually the self-assessment year. |
| Collection Period | This is the period that the data collection applies to. All initial |
| | evaluations where parental consent was received in this period |
| | should be reported. |
| District Number | The four digit number assigned to the district by DPI. |
| District Name | The name of the district/LEA at DPI. |
| Date/Time Generated | The date and time the report was generated. |
| Error Type | Reason / Exception Not Supplied |
| Privacy Disclaimer | The data in these reports are not redacted and may contain |
| | protected information regarding students and/or staff and |
| | should be handled accordingly. These reports are specifically |
| | for internal use and analysis and shall not be shared. For more |
| | information on data privacy please visit |
| | http://dpi.wi.gov/wise/data-privacy. |
| WISEID | The identifier of the student. This may be an unverified WISEID. |
| Student Name | The last name, first name and middle initial of the student for |
| | WISEIDs that are verified. If a WISEID was provided but the |
| | WISEID is not verified, this field will be blank. Otherwise if the |
| | LEA confirmed the student does not have a WISEID, the name is |
| | sourced from what the LEA entered into the application. |
| Date Consent | As entered or uploaded into the application. |
| Received | |
| Evaluation Complete | Yes or No – as entered or uploaded into the application. |
| Date Eligibility Determined | As entered or uploaded into the application. |
| Days to Determination | As calculated by the application. |
| Eligible | Yes or No $-$ as entered or uploaded into the application. |
| LIISINIC | |

The following fields are included in the report:



7.2.3. Incomplete Evaluations

The system does not require you to complete evaluations prior to submission, but evaluations must be completed as soon as possible.

If you will be completing the evaluation prior to the due date of the report (November 15), please wait to submit until the evaluation is completed. Once completed, edit the record in the application to reflect that the evaluation was completed, when it was completed and if the student was eligible for special education.

If the evaluation cannot be completed prior to the due date of the report, submit the report to DPI. DPI will follow up with your LEA to ensure the evaluation is completed as soon as possible.

| Field | Description |
|------------------------|--|
| School Year | The school year that appears in the menu of the application, usually the self-assessment year. |
| Collection Period | This is the period that the data collection applies to. All initial evaluations where parental consent was received in this period should be reported. |
| District Number | The four digit number assigned to the district by DPI. |
| District Name | The name of the district/LEA at DPI. |
| Date/Time Generated | The date and time the report was generated. |
| Error Type | Incomplete Evaluations |
| Privacy | The data in these reports are not redacted and may contain protected |
| Disclaimer | information regarding students and/or staff and should be handled |
| | accordingly. These reports are specifically for internal use and analysis |
| | and shall not be shared. For more information on data privacy please visit |
| | http://dpi.wi.gov/wise/data-privacy. |
| WISEID | The identifier of the student. This may be an unverified WISEID |
| Student | The last name, first name and middle initial of the student for WISEIDs |
| Name | that are verified. If a WISEID was provided but the WISEID is not verified, |
| | this field will be blank. Otherwise if the LEA confirmed the student does |
| | not have a WISEID, the name is sourced from what the LEA entered into |
| | the application. |
| Date | As entered or uploaded into the application. |
| Consent | |
| Received | |
| Exception | If an exception has been entered, it is included here as additional |
| | identifying information. |

The following fields are included in this report:



| Field | Description |
|--|---|
| Late Reason: Staff unavailable | If the 'Staff unavailable' late reason has been selected, it is included here as additional identifying information. |
| Late Reason: Parent unavailable | If the 'Parent unavailable' late reason has been selected, it is included here as additional identifying information. |
| Late Reason: Eval data unavailable | If the 'Evaluation data from other agency or from parent unavailable' late reason has been selected, it is included here as additional identifying information. |
| Other Late Reason | If an 'Other' late reason was entered, it is included here as additional identifying information. |

7.2.4. Duplicate Students

The system does not require you to remove duplicate students identified in this report prior to submission, as it may be possible for your LEA to have conducted two separate initial evaluations for the same student with two different dates of consent.

However, if you know this scenario did NOT occur in your LEA, then you should carefully review the report and delete or edit any records as appropriate to remove the duplicates.

Students are only considered duplicates when the same WISEID is entered more than once. The duplicate check does not occur for students without WISEIDs.

| Field | Description |
|---------------|---|
| School Year | The school year that appears in the menu of the application, usually the |
| | self-assessment year. |
| Collection | This is the period that the data collection applies to. All initial |
| Period | evaluations where parental consent was received in this period should |
| | be reported. |
| District | The four digit number assigned to the district by DPI. |
| Number | |
| District Name | The name of the district/LEA at DPI. |
| Date/Time | The date and time the report was generated. |
| Generated | |
| Error Type | Duplicate WISEID |
| Privacy | The data in these reports are not redacted and may contain protected |
| Disclaimer | information regarding students and/or staff and should be handled |
| | accordingly. These reports are specifically for internal use and analysis |
| | and shall not be shared. For more information on data privacy please |
| | visit <u>http://dpi.wi.gov/wise/data-privacy</u> . |

The following fields are included in this report:



| Field | Description |
|--------------------------------|--|
| Duplicate ID | Each group of duplicates is assigned a sequential identifier (starting at |
| | 1), so you can more easily see which students are duplicates. |
| WISEID | The identifier of the student. This may be an unverified WISEID. |
| Student Name | The last name, first name and middle initial of the student for WISEIDs that are verified. Otherwise this field is blank. |
| Date Consent Received | As entered or uploaded into the application. |
| Evaluation Complete | Yes or No – as entered or uploaded into the application. |
| Date Eligibility Determined | As entered or uploaded into the application. |
| Days to Determination | As calculated by the application. |
| Eligible | Yes or No – as entered or uploaded into the application. |
| Exception | If an exception has been entered, it is included here as additional identifying information. Late Reasons are not included in this report. |

7.2.5. Students without WISEIDs

Ensure that all students listed in this report are NOT eligible to have WISEIDs.

Most students have Wisconsin Student Numbers (WISEIDs). If the student's information is reported to DPI through the Individual Student Enrollment System (ISES), then the student has a WISEID. This includes parentally placed private school students with service plans and three to five year old students that were found eligible for special education.

Work with your LEA's Wisconsin Student number Locator System (WSLS) Coordinator if you think this student should have a WISEID. See this <u>WSLS FAQ</u> for more information.

| Field | Description |
|----------------|--|
| School Year | The school year that appears in the menu of the application, usually the self-assessment year. |
| Collection | This is the period that the data collection applies to. All initial |
| Period | evaluations where parental consent was received in this period should be reported. |
| District | The four digit number assigned to the district by DPI. |
| Number | |
| District Name | The name of the district/LEA at DPI. |
| Date/Time | The date and time the report was generated. |
| Generated | |
| Possible Issue | Students without WISEIDs |
| Privacy | The data in these reports are not redacted and may contain protected |
| Disclaimer | information regarding students and/or staff and should be handled |



| Field | Description |
|--------------------------------|--|
| | accordingly. These reports are specifically for internal use and analysis and shall not be shared. For more information on data privacy please visit http://dpi.wi.gov/wise/data-privacy . |
| Student Last Name | As entered or uploaded into the application. |
| Student First name | As entered or uploaded into the application. |
| Date Consent Received | As entered or uploaded into the application. |
| Evaluation Complete | Yes or No – as entered or uploaded into the application. |
| Date Eligibility Determined | As entered or uploaded into the application. |
| Days to Determination | As calculated by the application. |
| Eligible | Yes or No – as entered or uploaded into the application. |

7.3. Zero Initial Evaluations

If your LEA did not conduct any initial evaluations as a result of receiving parental consent during the collection period, you will see a checkbox where you can confirm this on the Submit Report page.

Once contact information is entered and the checkbox is checked, you will be able to submit the report.

| | PUBLIC IN | NSTRUCTION | |
|--|--|--|---------------------------------|
| Indicator 11: Timely Initial Eva | aluations | | |
| 合 Students 	→ Downloads 	→ | Submit Report | | Exit to Portal |
| 🖬 School Year: 2015-2016 McFarl | and School District - 3381 | | 👤 yj3381 |
| Submit Report - Sumn District Contact | nary | | |
| Contact Name | Contact Email | Contact Phone | Extension |
| McFarland Director | mcfarland@director.test | (555) 555-5555 | |
| Total Students: 0 | al evaluations were conducted as a result of rec | eiving parental consent to evaluate betwee | n July 1 2014 and June 30 2015. |
| Preview Submit | | | |



7.4. Preview – Final Report

You can select the blue 'Preview' button at any time while you are completing this data collection, even if you aren't able to submit yet.

This will display a draft version of the Final Report for you to review, as indicated by the red 'DRAFT' text in the Locked Date field.

It is highly recommended that you preview your report before you actually submit to DPI, so you can check for any errors in the aggregate counts.

See the section 8 for a full explanation of the data and functionality included in the Final Report.

| | | PUBLIC INST | TRUCTION | |
|--|-----------------------------------|-----------------------|----------------|----------------|
| Indicator 11: Timely Initial | Evaluations | | | |
| 合 Students - Downloa | ds - Submit Rep | ort | | Exit to Portal |
| iii School Year: 2015-2016 Ec | lgerton School Distri | :t - 1568 | | 1568 |
| Show Students 🔲 🗛 | PDF | | | |
| Indicator 11: Time Edgerton School Distric School Year: 2015-201 Locked Date: DRAFT | ely Initial Eva st - 1568 6 | luations | | |
| Primary Contact | | | | |
| Name | Title | Email | Phone | Extension |
| Edgerton Director | | dse@edgerton.edgerton | (222) 222-2222 | |
| Evaluation Summary | | | | |
| A Total Number of Initial Evaluations | | | ٨Q | |



7.5. Submitting your Report

After you have previewed your Final Report and made sure all of the information is correct, return to the Submit Report – Summary page and select the red 'Submit' button.

| | | | P Ü | BLIC IN | STRUCTION | | |
|-------------------------------------|-------------------|-------------|---------------|-------------|----------------------|----------------------|--------------|
| Indicator 11: Timely Ir | nitial E | valuations | | | | | |
| Admins → Stude | ents - | Downloads - | Submit Report | | | | Exit to Port |
| Submit Report - District Contact | Sum | nmary | | | | | |
| Contact Name | | Cor | itact Email | | Contact Phone | Extension | |
| test | | test@a.com | | | (555) 555-5555 | | |
| Total Students: | 7 | | | | | | |
| Possible Issues | | | Numt | er Affected | Affected Records | Action | |
| WSNs Not Verified | | | 0 | | None | No Action Required | |
| Reason / Exception Not S | upplied | | 0 | | None | No Action Required | |
| Incomplete Evaluations | | | 0 | | None | No Action Required | |
| Duplicate Students | | | 0 | | None | No Action Required | |
| Students without WSNs | | | 0 | | None | No Action Required | |
| Preview Submit | tor | onfirm vo | ur selectio | n Youwill r | no longer he able to | edit vour data after | |

You will be asked to confirm your selection. You will no longer be able to edit your data after you select OK.

| :ii | The page at https://uaapps4.dpi.wi.gov says: | | | × |
|-----|--|-----|--------|---|
| | Are you sure you want to subm | it? | | F |
| | | OK | Cancel | |
| L | | | | |

Select the 'OK' button if you are ready to submit, otherwise select the 'Cancel' button to return back to the Submit Report - Summary page.



Once you select the 'OK' button, you will receive a green confirmation message bar that says: 'Report submitted.'

Your home page now becomes the Final Report and the only menu option available is 'Downloads > Student List'.

| | | PUBLIC INSTR | RUCTION | |
|---|----------------------------------|---|----------------|----------------|
| Indicator 11: Timely Init | ial Evaluations | | | |
| 合 Downloads → | | | | Exit to Portal |
| 篇 School Year: 2015-2016 | Edgerton School Distric | :t - 1568 | | 1 568 |
| Report submitted. | | | | × |
| Show Students 📄 | Apply PDF | | | |
| Indicator 11: Tir Edgerton School Dist | nely Initial Eva trict - 1568 | luations | | |
| School Year: 2015-20 | 016 | | | |
| Locked Date: 7/3/201 | 15 12:15:45 PM | | | |
| If you need to make revision | ons, please contact Jam | es Verbick at james.verbick@dpi.wi.gov. | | |
| Primary Contact | | | | |
| Name | Title | Email | Phone | Extension |
| Edgerton Director | | dse@edgerton.edgerton | (222) 222-2222 | |

Evaluation Summary

See the following section for a full explanation of the data and functionality included in the Final Report.



8. Final Report

Prior to submission, you are strongly encouraged to preview the Final Report via the 'Preview' button on the Submit Report – Summary page.

After you have submitted your report to DPI, your home page in the application becomes the Final Report.

This section will cover how the Final Report is counting and aggregating the information you have provided. Prior to the 2015-2016 self-assessment year, much of the information on this report was previously collected in aggregate from districts via the NO-SAMPLE 1 recording form and 60-Day Data Report Template.

8.1. Report Header

The Report Header includes the 'Show Students' checkbox which allows you to choose whether student names in relation to noncompliant records are displayed on the report or not. Student names are not included by default.

There is also a PDF button available so that you can easily save or print the report.

The following global information is included on the report:

- Application name Indicator 11: Timely Initial Evaluations
- School district name and number
- School Year This is usually your self-assessment year or the school year in which you provided the data to DPI.
- Locked Date This either displays as 'DRAFT' in red letters if you are previewing the report or displays the date that your LEA submitted the report to DPI.

If you need to make revisions to your data, please use the link on this page to contact DPI.





8.2. Evaluation Summary

The majority of information in this section of the report was previously reported to DPI in aggregate. This is now a summary of the data you have provided to us for you to review prior to submission, as well as to keep for your own records as evidence of what was provided to DPI.

| Data Element List | |
|--|--|
| Data Element | Description |
| A. Total Number of Initial Evaluations | The number of initial evaluations where |
| | parental consent to evaluate was received |
| | within the prior school year. The actual |
| | collection period will be displayed on the Final |
| | Report. |
| B. Eligibility Determined Within Timeframe | The number of evaluations in item A where |
| | the student is ineligible for special education |
| | and the evaluation and eligibility |
| | determination were: |
| | completed within 60 days OR |
| | completed beyond the 60-day |
| | timeline and one of the exceptions to |
| | the timeline applied. |
| B1. Not Eligible – Completed Within 60 | The number of evaluations in item B where |
| Days | the evaluation and eligibility determination |
| | were completed within 60 days. |
| B2. Not Eligible – Exception Applies | The number of evaluations in item B where |
| | the evaluation and eligibility determination |
| | were completed after 60 days, but one of the |
| | exceptions to the timeline applied. |
| C. Eligibility Determined Within Timeframe | The number of evaluations in item A where |
| – Eligible Students | the student was determined eligible and the |
| | evaluation and eligibility determination were: |
| | completed within 60 days OR |
| | completed beyond the 60-day |
| | timeline and one of the exceptions to |
| | the timeline applied. |
| C1. Eligible – Completed Within 60 Days | The number of evaluations in item C where |
| | the evaluation and eligibility determination |
| | were completed within 60 days. |
| C2. Eligible – Exception Applies | The number of evaluations in item C where |
| | the evaluation and eligibility determination |
| | were completed after 60 days, but one of the |
| | exceptions to the timeline applied. |
| D. Eligibility Not Determined – Incomplete | The number of incomplete evaluations in A. |
| Evaluations | |



| Data Element | Description |
|---|--|
| D1. Incomplete Evaluation – Exception | The number of incomplete evaluations in item |
| Applies | D where one of the exceptions to the timeline |
| | applies. |
| E. Eligibility Determined Outside | The number of evaluations in item A whose |
| Timeframe | evaluations were completed beyond the 60- |
| | day timeline and none of the exceptions |
| F1 Ineligible Students | The number of evaluations in item F where |
| | the student is ineligible for special education. |
| E2. Eligible Students | The number of evaluations in item E where |
| | the student is eligible for special education. |
| E3. Range of Days | For the evaluations identified in E1 and E2 |
| | above, the range of days (minimum and |
| | maximum) from consent to determination of |
| | eligibility. |
| E3. Range of Days – Actual Days | The minimum and maximum Days to |
| | Determination – the actual number of days |
| | that elapsed from date of consent to |
| | determination of eligibility. |
| E3. Range of Days – Days Past Timeframe | 60 days subtracted from the minimum and |
| | maximum Actual Days above. |
| E4. Eligibility Not Determined – | The number of evaluations in item E where |
| Incomplete Evaluations | the eligibility has not been determined. |
| E5. Late Reasons | For evaluations identified in E above, the |
| | reasons eligibility determinations were not |
| | completed within 60 days. The sum of this |
| | count may be more than the number of |
| | evaluations in E because more than one Late |
| | Reason can be chosen per late evaluation. |
| F. Exceptions | For evaluations identified in items B2 and C2 |
| | above, the number of specific exceptions that |
| | applied. |



8.3. Correction of Student-level Noncompliance and Current Compliance

The 'Correction of Student-level Noncompliance' section of the Final Report will always display and the text displayed will tell you whether corrective action is required or not. This section will be customized to the data that you have submitted or are previewing.

The 'Current Compliance' section will only display when at least one evaluation has not been completed or was completed past the 60-day timeframe and an exception to the timeline did not apply.

8.3.1. Show Students checkbox is unchecked

Correction of Student-level Noncompliance

Student-level corrective action is required for 1 student(s). These students were found eligible for special education.

The LEA must consider compensatory services because of the delay in the evaluation. The LEA can consider whether compensatory services are required by doing one of the following:

1) Hold an IEP team meeting; or

2) With the agreement of the student's parent, develop a written document to amend or modify the student's current IEP to reflect the compensatory services (complete Form I-10-A, Form I-10-B and attach copy of IEP); or

3) Discuss with the student's parent and document agreement that no compensatory services are necessary (see Sample Letter).

Current Compliance

The LEA must take action to ensure future compliance including implementing a system of internal controls. The department will verify current compliance on a new student record sample.

8.3.2. Show Students checkbox is checked

If you would like to see which students are included in the counts displayed in this section, scroll to the top of the report, select the 'Show Students' checkbox and click Apply. The students will be displayed in the format of 'LastName, FirstName'.

There will also be a privacy disclaimer included at the bottom of the report when this checkbox is selected. When this checkbox is selected, the report should only be shared internally.

Correction of Student-level Noncompliance

Student-level corrective action is required for 1 student(s). These students were found eligible for special education.

JOUJ, UOJIO

The LEA must consider compensatory services because of the delay in the evaluation. The LEA can consider whether compensatory services are required by doing one of the following:

1) Hold an IEP team meeting; or

2) With the agreement of the student's parent, develop a written document to amend or modify the student's current IEP to reflect the compensatory services (complete Form I-10-A, Form I-10-B and attach copy of IEP); or

3) Discuss with the student's parent and document agreement that no compensatory services are necessary (see Sample Letter).

Current Compliance

The LEA must take action to ensure future compliance including implementing a system of internal controls. The department will verify current compliance on a new student record sample.



8.4. Indicator 11 Compliance Calculation

This is the Indicator 11 calculation that is posted to the Special Education District Profile (<u>http://dpi.wi.gov/sped/educators/local-performance-plans/profile</u>) after that year's Annual Performance Report is submitted to the US Department of Education's (USDE) Office of Special Education Programs (OSEP). The year that is displayed on the District Profile relates to the collection year, i.e. the year that parental consent was received.

The numerator of the calculation is the total number of initial evaluations completed within the 60 day timeframe (excluding exceptions).

The denominator of the calculation is the total number of initial evaluations (excluding exceptions).